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Subject: RE: Hemayati projects

From: "Wer, Nada" <Nada.Wer@mfa.no>

Date: 12/10/2014 5:41 AM

To: Fabrizia Faicione <falcichne@unfpa.org>

CC: Shible Sahbani <sahbani@unfpa.org>, Leana Islam <lislam @unfpa.org>

Dear Fabrizia,

In reference to yout email below concerning the continuation of recording and disbursing
all the financial expenses of “Hemayatt’ Project during the months December and January. In this
context, kindly be informed that the Royal Norwegian Embassy have no objection to the request
of UNFPA as the interagency of the project. Accordingly, the Embassy 1s looking forward
recetving the final narrative report and final financial report of Hemayati Project (2013-2014) at
the end of January 2015.

In the meantime, please accept my high esteem and consideration.

Regards,

Nada Wer

Project Officer

Roval Norwegian Embassy in Amman
F-mail: nada.wer@mfano

Phone: 06 65902461

Mob: +962-7798-41715

From: Fabrizia Falcione [mailto:falcicne@unfpa.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 5:20 PM

To: Wer, Nada

Cc: Shible Sahbani; Leana Islam; nada.wer@gmail.com
Subject: Herrayati projects

Dear Nada,

it was a pleasure meeting you today and | look very much forward to working together.

To summarise the outcome of our meeting:

- With regards to the 2013-2014 project, as agreed, UNFPA will be submitting the final narrative report and the
financial report of the 2013-2014 project as of end of fanuary 2015, in line with the no cost extension received. Also,
as agreed, some project expenses will continue to be disbursed and recorded during the month of December and
possibly beginning of lanuary, with the understanding that all project expenses will be recorded as of end of January

2015,

- With regards to the 2014-2016 project, we will be sharing with you, on Sunday, figures related to the disbursements
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from UNFPA to UNICEF and UN Women made so far and approximate, informal, figure indicating disbursements of the
three UN Agencies. We will also share the amount we wish to request to the Royal Norwegian Embassy as next
instalment, for each one of the three Organizations.

[ thank you again for the very fruitful meeting and iook forward to the next one.

With Best Regards,
Fabrizia
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Delivering a world where
gvery pregnancy is wanted
every childbirth is safe and
eyvery young person's
potential is fulfiliedg
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